
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 15 March 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

(322)v3

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty: 
The Enhanced Adaptation System
(45 mins)  

4 The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 
(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5999 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 
(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2016 is made in accordance with the 
draft laid in the Table Office on 9 February 2016.

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=609&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=520&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement


Supporting Documents
The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (Consequential Amendments) 
Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

5 Food Hygiene Rating (Promotion of Food Hygiene Rating) (Wales) 
Regulations 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5998 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Food Hygiene Rating (Promotion of Food Hygiene 
Rating) (Wales) Regulations 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 
Table Office on 22 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Food Hygiene Rating (Promotion of Food Hygiene Rating) (Wales) Regulations 
2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

6 Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum 
No 3) for the Enterprise Bill in relation to Regulators' Code and 
Primary Authority provisions
(15 mins)  

NDM5992 Leighton Andrews (Rhondda)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Enterprise Bill, relating to amendments to 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10562/sub-ld10562-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10562/sub-ld10562-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10562-em/sub-ld10562-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10583/sub-ld10583-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10583/sub-ld10583-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10583-em/sub-ld10583-em.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf


the Regulatory Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008 in respect of the Primary 
Authority scheme and amendments to the Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 
2006 in respect of the regulators' principles and code in so far as they fall within 
the legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be 
considered by the UK Parliament.

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 3) has 
been laid in Table Office on 4 February 2016 in accordance with Standing Order 
29.2(i) and (iii).  

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website: 

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/enterprise.html

Supporting Documents
Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 3)
Report of the Enterprise and Business Committee

7 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion (Memorandum No.4) 
on the UK Enterprise Bill provisions relating to Public Sector 
Employment: Restriction on Exit Payments
(15 mins)  

NDM5994 Leighton Andrews (Rhondda)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Enterprise Bill, relating to restrictions on 
public sector exit payments in so far as they fall within the legislative competence 
of the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament.

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 4) has 
been laid in Table Office on 5 February 2016 in accordance with Standing Order 
29.2(i).  

A Revised Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 4) 
was laid in Table Office on 3 March 2016 in accordance with Standing Order 
29.2(iii).

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/enterprise.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10555/lcm-ld10555-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10617/cr-ld10617-e.pdf


A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website:

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/enterprise.html

Supporting Documents
Revised Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 4)
Report of the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

8 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Housing and 
Planning Bill relating to Compulsory Purchase Provisions Etc.
(15 mins)  

NDM5995 Carl Sargeant (Alyn and Deeside)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Housing and Planning Bill, relating to 
compulsory purchase in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the 
National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament.

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 2) has 
been laid in Table Office on 22 January 2016 in accordance with Standing Order 
29.2(i).

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website:

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/housingandplanning.html

Supporting Documents
Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 2)
Report of the Environment and Sustainability Committee

9 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the UK Enterprise 
Bill provisions in relation to data sharing for apprenticeships
(30 mins)  

NDM5996 Julie James (Swansea West)

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/enterprise.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10558r/lcm-ld10558r-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10614/cr-ld10614-e.pdf
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/housingandplanning.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10513/lcm-ld10513-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10608/cr-ld10608-e.pdf


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Enterprise Bill, relating to apprenticeship 
information sharing in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the 
National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament.

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 5) has 
been laid in Table Office on 16 February 2016 in accordance with Standing Order 
29.2(iii).  

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website: 

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/enterprise.html

Supporting Documents
Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum no. 5)
Legal Advice Note

10 Legislative Consent Motion on the UK Immigration Bill provisions 
relating to Welsh Language requirements for public sector workers
(15 mins)  

NDM5993 Carwyn Jones (Bridgend)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Immigration Bill, relating to Welsh 
language requirements for particular public sector workers in so far as they fall 
within the legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be 
considered by the UK Parliament.

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 5 February in 
accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i) and (iii).

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website:

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/immigration.html

Supporting Documents
Legislative Consent Memorandum

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/enterprise.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10580/lcm-ld10580-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s49649/SUPPLEMENTARY%20LEGISLATIVE%20CONSENT%20MEMORANDUM%20No.5%20-%20LEGAL%20ADVICE%20NOTE%20-%20THE%20ENTERPRISE%20BILL%20APPR.pdf
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2015-16/immigration.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10557/lcm-ld10557-e.pdf


Report of the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following five 
items together but with separate votes (50 mins) 

11 The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Amendment of 
Schedule 6) (No.2) Order 2016

 
NDM6001 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Amendment 
of Schedule 6) (No.2) Order 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 
Table Office on 23 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Amendment of Schedule 6) (No.2) 
Order 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

12 The Welsh Language Standards (No.3) Regulations 2016
 

NDM6002 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Welsh Language Standards (No.3) Regulations 2016 is 
made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2016.

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10605/cr-ld10605-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10584/sub-ld10584-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10584/sub-ld10584-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10584-em/sub-ld10584-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf


Supporting Documents
The Welsh Language Standards (No.3) Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

13 The Welsh Language Standards (No.4) Regulations 2016
 

NDM6003 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Welsh Language Standards (No.4) Regulations 2016 is 
made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Welsh Language Standards (No.4) Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

14 The Welsh Language Standards (No.5) Regulations 2016
 

NDM6004 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Welsh Language Standards (No.5) Regulations 2016 is 
made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Welsh Language Standards (No.5) Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10585/sub-ld10585-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10585-em/sub-ld10585-em-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10586/sub-ld10586-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10586-em/sub-ld10586-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10587/sub-ld10587-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10587-em/sub-ld10587-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf


15 The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Consequential 
Provisions) Order 2016

 
NDM6005 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Consequential 
Provisions) Order 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 
Office on 23 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Consequential Provisions) Order 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

16 Debate on the Housing Adaptation Scheme - WITHDRAWN
(60 mins)  

NDM6000 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Welcomes the enhanced system for adaptations, which will help people live 
safely and independently in their own homes;

2. Recognises that the enhanced system has been developed with, and has the 
support of, key stakeholders;

3. Notes that the development will make it easier for people to receive the help 
they need and will speed up delivery of adaptations; and

4. Welcomes the Welsh Government's commitment to monitoring and reporting on 
the impact of the enhanced system and its effectiveness.

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10588/sub-ld10588-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10588-em/sub-ld10588-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf


17 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 16 March 2016



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10 March 2016
for answer on 15 March 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on educational standards in Brecon and 
Radnorshire? OAQ(4)2786(FM)

2. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to improve mental health services in south Wales? 
OAQ(4)2778(FM)

3. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister outline the 
performance of his delivery unit over the fourth Assembly term? 
OAQ(4)2777(FM)

4. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): How is the Welsh Government supporting 
apprenticeships as a key element in tackling youth unemployment? 
OAQ(4)2784(FM)

5. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the availability of school places in Cardiff? 
OAQ(4)2785(FM)

6. Aled Roberts (North Wales): What is the Welsh Government doing 
to encourage community groups to participate in the process of listing 
buildings of historical and local significance? OAQ(4)2787(FM)

7. Altaf Hussain (South Wales West): What action is the Welsh 
Government taking to eradicate missed appointments in the Welsh 
NHS? OAQ(4)2774(FM)

8. Jeff Cuthbert (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the Welsh Government’s efforts to attract high-skilled 
manufacturing jobs to Wales? OAQ(4)2770(FM)

9. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s plans to promote the Welsh 
language? OAQ(4)2783(FM)W

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=3545&Ver=4
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=184
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=175
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=170
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=480
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=421
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=543
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=139
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425


10. Janet Haworth (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline what 
the Welsh Government is doing to safeguard children and young 
people online? OAQ(4)2779(FM)

11. Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East): What is the Welsh 
Government's legacy for tackling poverty in Wales? OAQ(4)2776(FM)

12. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): What is the Welsh Government doing 
to support older people in the Vale of Clwyd? OAQ(4)2782(FM)

13. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s strategy to foster young 
entrepreneurs in Wales? OAQ(4)2773(FM)

14. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 
confirm the number of financial services companies that have 
relocated to the Cardiff enterprise zones? OAQ(4)2771(FM)

15. Peter Black (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Welsh Government’s actions to mitigate job losses at 
Tata Steel? OAQ(4)2768(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4087
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=518
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=161
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=151
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=143
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=133

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

